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Need to:  

¶ Identify appropriate cohort definition 
¶ IF program/major, how/when def ined? 
¶ Document definitions for readers 

 

Below extr actions from emails detail variou s discussion items and interpretations from USG AC IRP colleagues on the USG AC IRP 
listserv. 

  



From: Institutional Research and Planning [mailto:IRP-REPS@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU]  
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:09 AM 
To: IRP-REPS@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU 
Subject: Question on RPG Data for Academic Department/Division Units 
 
 - wonder ing if any other USG institution has been able to produce some meaningful retention and graduation rates at the program/major level.   I have a number of 
reaso ns for (my instit ution) as to why suc h an ana l y s i s is flawed.  

The USG RPG recommen dati ons (http://www.us g. edu/strategic pla n/pro jec ts/r pgr.pdf) indi cate that “Eac h academ ic dep artment (or di vi sion) must hav e an actio n pla n for improvi ng 
student rete nti on which addre sses target are as for improve m ent as del in e ated in this rep o rt”.  On the same pag e, it further exp lai ns that this can be done “…us ing information to 
routin e l y evalua t e existi n g prog rams...”  I would interpret this to mean that the methodo l o g y does not necessarily equate to ca lcul atin g a retention rate at  the progr a m/major lev el as 
my Academic Affairs colle ag ues at (my insti t ution) believ e, but coul d impl y the use of recurring progr am revie w (CPR) techn iqu e s.   

I would appr eci ate any input as to the data/reporting you are providing to your academic units for meeting the RPG committee’s recommendation above.  If you have 
successful l y pr oduc ed rete nti on and gra duat ion rates at the program /major level, I woul d be inter ested in speak in g to you about  the institutiona l contr ols  in place to calcul ate a 
mean ingfu l rate!  
 

From: Institutional Research and Planning [mailto:IRP-REPS@listserv.uga.edu]  
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:43 PM 
To: 



To: IRP-REPS@listserv.uga.edu 
Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2011 at 3:48 PM 
subject: Question on RPG Data for Academic Department/Division Units 
 
Collea gues: 

 This is a trick y issue that I believe shoul d to be deliberate d  on by the institution ’s aca dem ic  admi nistratio n & facult y gov er na nce, not just an IRP staff.  I believe it shoul d be a 
colle gi al dec isi on that institut i on is comfortable liv in g with. 

But, here are four alter native s possibiliti es: 

1.       Institution enrolls all students in “general ed” as a major until they complete their core breadth requirements; only then formall y admit students int o a major pr ogram 
for upper divisi on work and us e the number “admitted” into the ma j or as the den omin ator.  In most cases, the formal admission c oinc id es wit h prom oti on to Junior status.  (Much of 
the major “s wit chin g” behavi o r in man y place s takes place before the Junio r year). 
2.       A variation on #1 is to include only students of junior or senior status declaring the major as the denominator.  It is not as clea n but it  will miss all the stu dents who go 
awa y or s witc h majors as a result of interacti ng mai nl y with the lo we r divis i on core curr icu lum (thus, in man y settings most of  the gene ralize d attrition)—wh o shoul d not be counted 
as attrition agai nst a particul ar major. 
3.       Forget about rea l “gra d uatio n rates” and inste ad calc ulate “gr ad uate producti on rat es”  wher e the den omin ator is the number of seniors claim ing the major AND enroll ed in 
courses in the major in the year and the num erator is the number actua ll y gradu ated from  the maj or in the same acad emi c year. 
 4.       In place of graduat e pr oducti on rates, try calcul atin g “progr am effici enc y rates” wher e the denom i nator is the total number of students claimi ng the maj or AND enroll ed in 
courses in the major for a giv en aca demic year and the numerator is the total number of grad uates from the major for the same a c ad emic year. 

In item 3 & 4, do not incl ud e in the count s stu dents cla imin g the major unle ss the y ar e als o taking course s in the major —in som e setti ngs there may be a fairl y larg e number who 
claim a maj or but are taking courses onl y outside the major.   

Things to avoid: 
Don’t count attrition agai nst a progr am whe n a student is  not actuall y bei ng expos ed to the program ’s cou rses. 
Don’t count attrition agai nst a progr am for student takin g co u rses in the pro gram but not actuall y majori n g in it. 
Don’t inclu de “und eclar ed” majors in any of these calcul atio ns until the y declare a major. 
 
 
 
Also noted at meeting: 
-retentio n-track initial major to 1 st  year usin g Fall Census major 
-grad uatio n-tra ck last major when last enr o lle d OR gradu ate d usin g Census major 
-usin g Census data can infor m advisors on process to dec l a re a maj or  and timing that im pacts USG data coll ections 


